Jeanann Dawson

From: Nick Holcomb

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 3:29 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: RE: 31 park In. coats nc. storage building permit application.

Yes, he had called and asked me. It is fine, as long as the building remains 10" off property lines and in rear yard.
Thanks for checking.

-Nick

From: Jeanann Dawson

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Nick Holcomb <nholcomb@coatsnc.org>

Subject: FW: 31 park In. coats nc. storage building permit application.

Good Afternoon,
[ just want to check with you to make sure increase of size is ok with you.

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
jdawson@harnett.org

From: Juan Pinon <jpinon@apexsteelcorp.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: 31 park In. coats nc. storage building permit application.




